Minutes of the Monthly Meeting of Bray Town Council held in the Council
Chamber, Town Hall, Bray on Tuesday 12 December 2006 at 7.00 p.m.

kkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

Present: Councillor Anne Egan, Cathaoirleach
Councillor John Byrne
Councillor Caroline Burrell
Councillor Déirdre de Burca
Councillor David Grant
Councillor Joe Behan
Councillor Brid Collins
Councillor Pat Vance
Councillor John Brady

Also present: Mr. Des O’Brien, Director of Servces
Mr. Christine Flood, Town Clerk
Mr. Sean O’Neill, Town Engineer

Apologies: Councillor John McManus
Councillor Anne Ferris
Councillor Ciaran O’ Brien

Before the meeting the Cathaoirleach informed tleeting that she would like to

congratulate Bray on the latest I.B.A.L resultse @ldded that she hopes we can keep
this going.

The Town Manager stated that the only bad mark Bzagived was on the Wilfred
roundabout, which is not even in the jurisdictidrBoay, but rather Dun Laoghaire
Rathdown County Council’s area.

The members raised the following points —

* Very impressed — this singles Bray out and everyonelved should be
proud.

* We should send a letter to Dun Laoghaire Rathdoawmn@ Council bringing
this to their attention.

» We should not get carried away with this result.

» Bray was never as bad as was made out in thesggdq it was never as
good either. These reports are not accurate.

* We should write to Dun Laoghaire Rathdown County@ul regarding the
Wilfred roundabout.

1. Confirmation of Minutes of the Monthly Meeting dated 14th November
2006
kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk *kkkkkkkkkkk

Councillor John Brady stated he would like someaghthanged in the minutes dated
14™ November 2006.



“That this Council endorses the call for the Dulgiavernment to lead and immediate
and extensive consultation process with all sestafrsociety — includingnionism —
on a green paper for the re-unification of Ireldnd.

This motion to be changed to —

“That this Council endorses the call for the Duliiovernment to lead and immediate
and extensive consultation process with all sestmfrsociety — includingnionism —
on a green paper for the re-unification of Ireldnd.

The minutes of the Monthly meeting dated"MMovember 2006 were then proposed
by Councillor John Byrne and seconded by Councillaroline Burrell.

2. Reports and Recommendations

kkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

The Town Clerk stated that there are no reportsracoimmendations.

Councillor Pat Vance stated that he raised theeis$wisabled parking in Fitzwilliam
Terrace. He added that he will speak to the Towgikger regarding this issue in
private.

Councillor John Brady stated that he asked forpanteon Ballywaltrim playing area.
He asked if this report could be given in January?

Councillor Brady also stated that he had askedafseport on the Old Municipal
Dump.

Councillor David Grant stated that asking for répdike this is defeating the purpose
of requesting Notice of Motions. He added thasinot fair asking for reports like
this.

3. Progress Report on the Swimming Pool.

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkhkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkk

The Town Engineer stated that the swimming pool taien a long time but it has

gone through the usual protocol. He added thatptieéerred tenderers were pre-
qualified. He also stated that the tenders aregb@malysed and we should know early
next week.

The members stated the following —

* Welcome the progress on the Swimming Pool.

* An integrated management structure is what withéeded when everything is
up and running.

* We need to start thinking about policy for the rimgnof this.

» Concerned that the Ballywaltrim Users Committee had meetings with
other Councillors and officials and we were notltol

*  When do we expect work to start and how long wilake to complete?

» Disappointed that the Cathaoirleach was not presethiis meeting.



» Hope that the officials are still on course fomsigy all documents.

» Playing pitches — there has been some news thattight be losing one of
the pitches. Can we have some more informatioris? t

* A while ago plans were drawn up to build a boxihgban Ballywaltrim. Are
the officials aware of this? Are these plans stikxistence?

* We never came to a decision on who was going tcagethe swimming pool
/ facilities. When is it proposed for us to makeéezision?

* We need to keep some space up here for other ththgs than football.

The Town Engineer informed the members that he dviiké to apologise for not

informing some members of the meeting with the Bediitrim Users Group. He

added that he cannot say exactly when work willildayit it will probably be this

side of Easter. He also stated that he is unawaeny plans for a boxing club in
Ballywaltrim and that no decision has been madehenplaying pitches as yet. He
added that the Department of Environment, Heritageé Local Government asked
each Council for three projects and this is whiaesdonfusion arose.

The Town Clerk stated that the management are milyreking expert advice on the
management set-up. She added that the Mermaidtwére used as a model for this.
She also stated that they were going to look iattrsy up a steering - committee.

4. Progress report on the Wolfe Tone & District Yoth Club

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkhkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkhkkkkhkkkkkkk

The Town Clerk stated that the Law Agent has writteLord Meath’s solicitors and
he hopes to have something by January for the mesnBke added that she has also
asked him to send a reminder to the Senior Counsel.

The members raised the following points —

* The premises up here at present are very dilagidateey should be
demolished.

* The maintenance for this is costing Bray Town Caug®0,000 per annum. It
should be sorted so that this club knows where st@yd.

» Suggest that the Law Agent is at the council megetthen required.

* This has been going on for twelve years. The umersosing out.

* We need to move as quickly as possible.

5. Update on the damaged wall at Boghall Road, Bya
kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

The Town Clerk stated that this is actually a feand that she is pleased to say that

the materials have been purchased and work sheutdtnpleted by Christmas.



6. Correspondence

*kkkkkkkkkkkkhkkk

The Town Clerk stated there is no correspondence.

7. Any Other Business

kkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkkkk*k

Recommendation from Protocol Committee

Councillor David Grant raised the issue of Heinat€Rh, a teacher from Wurzburg,
who is due to retire soon. As the City of Wurzbbegl bestowed an honour on Kevin
Meehan on his retirement from St. Killians, he tekt it was appropriate that Bray
should recognise Herr Ratsch. This may entail thageto Wurzburg to make the
presentation.

This was proposed by Councillor David Grant andaded by Councillor Pat Vance.

Ferris Wheel re-location

Councillor Caroline Burrell stated that residemt$=pntenoy Terrace have asked that
Bray Town Council consider not putting the Ferriseel in this area in future.

Sea Wall

What does Bray Town Council intend to do with this?

The Town Engineer informed the members of the fathg —
Sea wall

» The Sea wall was inspected by our consultant. demenended that we place
gravel down.

» Bray Town Council has applied for a foreshore lzmbut as yet we are not in
receipt of a reply.

The members raised the following points —

» |s there a time limit on getting a fore shore lice®

» Putting shingle on seafront is only a short terdutsmn. Can we refer this to
the MPC?

* | would not agree to the Ferris wheel being reledainto the seafront.

* We should have this as an item on the agenda imdan

» Can we have clarification on a section of the bgxdtub being closed off?

The Town Clerk informed the members of the follogvin



« On the 18 July 2006 a vote was taken on the leasing of #édur shed to
boxing club. We wrote immediately to both clubsdtwed stating the Council
has approved the lease.

» To this day | have not received any correspondémre the boxing club. We
should not have to go chasing them or their solisit

Emergency Housing

The members raised the following points —
* There was a fire in a house recently and the tenamte sent to Rathdrum.
This is unacceptable. What is the situation regardimergency housing in
Bray?

The Town Clerk stated that this would depend onsthetion. She added that we did
have emergency B&B but unfortunately we do not aonan

The Cathaoirleach then wished everyone a MerrysBhas and a happy New Year.
This concluded the meeting.

Signed:

CATHAOIRLEACH

Signed:

TOWN CLERK

Dated:




